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. Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 9:25 AM

To: Sim Teo Koon: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Henry, Irene James; 'V-TECH AUTO
SERVICE'

Subject: CMTD1704670/GPL - Accident invig PA9752) 8 PAS5379E on 21.12.2017

Attachments: SAS PAS3ITIE pdf

Your Reference: JEQ/170983/1217/VT (ZL)
Our Reference: CMTD1704670/GPL

Without Prejudice

Date: 27" December 2017

Attention:
M/S JUSEQUITY LAW CORPORATION

Accident invlg PA9752) & PA5379E on 21,12.2017

Dear Sir/ Madam,

We refer to your email reply dated 26/12/2017.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 5329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust




Su:ﬁpu Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential

and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Sim Teo Koon [mailto:tk_sim@juseq.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 5:16 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Henry, Irene James; 'V-TECH AUTO SERVICE'
Subject: RE: CMTD1704670/GPL - Accident invig PAS752) & PAS379E on 21.12.2017

Dear 5ir,
We refer to your email.
We are instructed that our client is not agreeable to all the surveyors proposed by you.

Pursuant to Appendix C, pre-action protocol for NIMA cases, we are also instructed to furnish you our client’s list of
maotor surveyors for your selection:-

PAL'S APPRAISER PTE LTD

LCW APPRAISER PTE LTD

MC-COY APPRAISER PTE LTD

TREASURE APPRAISAL SERVICES

UNITED Appraisal And Management Pte Ltd
PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES

ST APPRAISAL SERVICES

AEON AUTO CONSULTANTS LLP

. CL APPRAISER PTE LTD

10. COMSTANT APPRAISER SERVICES

©mNO YA WS

Please be informed that if the above is not agreeable by you, our client’s motor vehicle is available for pre-repair
inspection at the under-stated workshop:-

V-Tech Auto Service

Mo. 1 Soon Lee Street #06-04 to 07
Singapore 627605

Tel ; 6264-6211 Fax : 6264-6233

* Further, please remind your appointed surveyor to request for post repair inspection if you wish to do so under
MIMA Protocol Appendix C paragraph 2.11.

Regards,

Sim Teo Koon

JusEquity Law Corporation

171 Chin Swee Road #02-06, CES Centre
Singapore 169877



Te!: 6506 6438 / 6536 9339
Fax: 6536 5368

E-mail: tk_sim@juseq.com.sg

This message (and all Its attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and is privileged and confidential. If you are
nat the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electronic mail, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any
information contained herein,

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo @sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 3:27 PM

To: juseq@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Gnioh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Henry,
Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1704670/GPL - Accident invlg PA9752) & PAS379E on 21.12.2017

Your Reference: JEQ/170983/1217/VT (ZL)
Our Reference; CMTD1704670/GPL

Without Prejudice
Date: 26" December 2017 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S JUSEQUITY LAW CORPORATION

Accident invlg PA9752) & PA5379E on 21.12.2017

Dear Sir/ Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 26/12/2017.

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (Morth
2 LEK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng
2




Jeffery Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyaors Jason Lek
In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

= " Innovation for Welibeing A C f _l_
@ sovro EESEAAE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Netice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy



RS 168040 | STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Boon Loy

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 22122017 10:53
SUBMITTED BY: GOH WEE LING

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please repor c,um-_-clar the detals of the accident to speed up the claims process
2 This Ferm must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Drivers

3 infarmation provided musl be as truthiful and aceurate ae possible. Any w iful misrepresentation o witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate palicy ability

4 Tree Issue and acceplance of this Form by Insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance comaanies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&, This report will be farwarded by the insurars of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre estabished by the General insurance Association of

Singapare(GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for @ fee be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report Le the nsurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repon at (ne cenire and 1o copies of the report being made available

aforesad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action (o be taken

“ehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

FPolicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mabile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Addrass

22M12/2017 10:53
21M12/2017 06:50

TUAS ROAD - ROUNDABOUT

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
PAS3TSE

CHUN YEOW MENG
S1286747F

MOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-91804892
OFFICE-91804892

NISSAN
LURWVAN

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO
5038665089-08

CHUN YEOW MENG
S1286747F

08/05/1958

QUTDOOR

05/12/1978

30 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91804892

QOFFICE-91804882
NOEMAIL

Page 1ol 21



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

“ehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Inzurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Waeaather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Fassenger 3

Passenger 4

Fassenger 5

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes Please state which Police Station
Paolice Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecufion given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

BLK 549 CHOA CHU KANG STREET 52 #06-09

680548
NO

OWNER

COLLISION - ROUNDABOUT
CLEAR
DRY

NOD

YES
NO
YES
ND
6

NAME: ; PATRICK RUMAS
GEMNDER: : MALE

NAME: : LEA NINOBLA
GENDER: : FEMALE

MNAME: o NA
GEMNDER: : FEMALE

MAME: T NA
GENDER: : MALE

NAME: : NA
GENDER: : MALE

YES

CHOA CHU KANG NPC

ROAD: 20 CHOA CHU KANG ST 52 #01-02 , POSTCODE: 689286 |

COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NO

YES
NO

Fage 2 of 21



Was there any audio recorded?

Wehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Propertias
Vehicle Catagory

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Fassport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

MNa. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

MName

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Wera seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Weare seat bells warn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Fostocode

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

PAGTE2)

COACH BUS

LEFT FRONT PORTION
BUS

NA

A
MA
NA

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

PATRICK RUNAS

MA
PASITIE
YES

NO
G5450183N
MA

NA

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2

LEA NINOBLA

P
PAS3TYE
YES

NO
G31134B7R
A

A

Page 3 of 21



Sketch Plan

SHLITH PLAN

7 (A > TE

=
o 2 Prasad

L
.

DESCRIBE CIRCUMS TANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
EIJL : p,l._aa [y, fa-w"l
T/ RV T} [, fi YL

DECLARATION
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SKETCH PLAN
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Cf Ongin:

Choa ChuKangNPC

20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02
SINGAPORE 689285

Tel No: 1800-T858099

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Common Statement

TRO1T12212046

143
Feport Mo TI201T122102046

Date/Time Reporl Made: ‘.ﬁdz-ﬁeport No Station D".aTy Mo
211272017 12:39 - . 74
Name of Informant: Address
CHUN YEOW MENG APT BLK 546 CHOA CHU KANG STREET 52 #08-08
SINGA
ID Typa /1D No: Contaci No .
NRIC NO | S12B874TF Home/Office: Mabile: 91804832
Nationality: [Emall: N :
SINGAPORE CITIZEN —
Sex: Age: Date of Bith: | Type of informant.
Male | 58 D9/D5/1958 Driver o
Race: Language Institution / School Name:
_Chinese English -
Occupation Driving Licence Information
Bus driver - Class: 3.4 Date of Expiry
General Information of the Accident T 5 ke ¥ St
Type of Injury Drnink Date/Time of Type of Losation:
s Others Drive: Accident: Roundabout
: _INa 211122017 05.50
Location
Along Road 1
TUAS ROAD
| Flyguer underpass
VWeather | Road Surface: Road Speed Limit
Clear Dry ] i
Traffic Flow Traffic Control [Tratic Voume
One Way Not Cantrolied Moderste '
Type of Coliision Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
Na
of Vehicle Involved TR = |
No [Type - [Make [Mode | Color | Condtion | No of Passenger |
Bus/Coach/li | Shghtly | 5
nibus | ) o | Damaged =
PA9752) | Bus/Coach/Mi | Sightly | © ;
— | !"I.'Ilbyﬁ _— — ‘_Dlmaﬂ_l:' L
Details of Person Involved - :_1

| Ay Pedestrian involved. Mo
| No. of Pedestrians Injured: NiL

Use of Pedesirian Crossing NA ' |

Fage & of 21



Common Statement

Paolice Station Of Origin,

Choa Chu Kang NP.C

20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02

SINGAPORE 689288 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-7658008

SINGAPORE ' '
POLICE FORCE AU AR

T2 T122 12045

Repot Mo TADIT 12172045

L T TR N S o T P R ey Mtk g A LT T T A e TR A
COMAn. ot 0 L e o T R A e TR L 1 it P o b raw

Name CHUN YEOW MENG ID No S128674TF
Related Vehicle | PAS3ITE (Bus/CoachMinibus) Contact No | 918048092
HospialiClinic | NIL Class of | Class: 3.4

Diriving Date of Expiry’ NIL

Date Treatmenl | NiL

No_of Days a;rnnlud Medcal Leave | NIL
B Eanh s T A 15 el

i Pl

Name Uﬂh.l-'ID."l.\"l'l ana-r
Ralated Vehicle | NIL Contact No . NIL
Hosptal/Chruc | NIL Classof | Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
= N . Expery Date
Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | NIL
Nao. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On the 21/12/2017 at about 0650hrs, | had an accident with a bus PAST52). While driving PAS3TSE
along Tuas Road Roundabout with 5 passengers, under the fiyover. the vehicle PASY52) front bumper
collided with the right side of my rear wheel. We both came down to assess the siluation and came inlo a
agreement of seltling the matter with individual insurances. At the moment of ime, no one was injure

There were passengers in the vehicle PABT52J, but Im unsure of the number

On the same day at about G800hrs, two of my passengers namely Patrick, G5450183N and Lea Nincbla,
G3113487TR had informed me that they are not feeling well | would like to stale that | am lodging this

renor for record purpose Thal s all

Fage T of 21



SINGAPORE T
POLICE FORCE “IIH“I“IEI!E!&I““

TRO1TY
Potice Station Of Crigin: 3ot3
Choa ChuKang NP C Repor o 12017 122172046
20 Choa Chu Kang Street 52 #01-02
SINGAPORE 653286 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-7659939

Sketch Plan :
Infarmant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Cerificate 10 this repon If you dem have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report | [Signature Of Informant
1 |
gl :'_{;f == -

DateiTime

JI
Sot 1 JASONTAYMINGHUI - ‘
o T > i
“Signature Of Irterpreler  (/ |
|

Nt applicable 21/12/2017 12.39
“Officer In Charge Of Case ‘ [ Classificaton Of Gase X
TP/ AEIT/ |

£5] 2 SITIMARSITA BINTE BOHARI
Contact No - 65476218

' T e ) S

Authenticahon Stamp
WP 155
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Feg, Mo 18BB0T188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607158-R

51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ut Indusirial Park, Singapore 408033

Pape Mo of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref.  CSI/SMO17024468/T1d3s2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 Dale:  05-04-2018 MMIM“'HNH"‘
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Yeh. PA 5752) Veh. Inspected PA S378E
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD47045T0IGPL Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEQ Assign Date 2722017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN URVAN 3.0 M c.C 2953
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Req. 2005
Chassis No. JNITG4E25Z0702392 Colour SILVER
Odometer ¥ Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification NIL
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/R13 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE QS BODY. .:: = _l'l. ‘,'1
I="-U8 )
8. General Information
Accident Date 21122017 Inspect Date ! Time 020172018 ( 11:10 AM )
Survey held at V-TECH AUTC SERVICE
Mo.1 SOON LEE STREET #06-04/05/06/07 PIONEER CENTRE SINGAPORE 627605
5a. Remarks
A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REFAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAFPHS.
D} THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $5,000-36,000
5h. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR & Working Days
Repaort Ref No. CS3/SMO17024469/T1d352
Inspected By

_P

vl t

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAL AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

K. K LAL CPT[RET)
BEng(Hons), B Bus, MBA, PEng,FE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser

P ELAIMER OF LIWBILITY T0 THIRE PARTIES:- This Report i made solely far the uss and benafit of the Clien rusersed on B fronl gage of Byis Report,

o liability ol responaibilily Whalsoe: er. in conlacl ar kol CEEIE BN
pegtying on this Report, in wiads or in part, dost ao @ his or her own vk,



